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Exhibit B

Nathan Ristuccia

From: Del Kolde

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 8:44 PM

To: Glover, Joel; Dow, Matt

Cc: Gonzalez, Javier; Barake, Gabriela; Nathan Ristuccia; Courtney Corbello; Michael Lovins

Subject: Lowery v. Mills, et al: Plaintiff's Responses to UT's Second RFPs

Attachments: Lowery's Resp to Defs' Second RFPs - signed.pdf; Lowery work product log - emails with other attorneys 01-22-2024.xIsx

Dear Joel and Defense Team:

Attached please find our responses to UT's second RFPs, along with an objective privilege log listing communications with other attorneys
consulted for this litigation. The documents being produced are bated RL0O04845-4909 and can be downloaded here: I Lowery v. Mills - Plaintiff's
production for 2nd RFPs 01-24-2024

The link will expire on Feb. 1, 2024.

The attachments listed on the objective log are not privileged, but we believe you have them already. If you don’t, we can send you copies of any
you want. For your reference, here is another list of the attorneys:

LIST OF ATTORNEYS:

Lowery's counsel: Del Kolde, Alan Gura, Stephanie Brown, Steve Shevorski (not on log), Courtney Corbello, Nathan Ristuccia,
Michael Lovins,

Outside attorneys consulted by counsel: Louis Bonham, Brent Perry, Andrei Popovichi, Peter McCabe (not on log)

Thanks.

Del Kolde
Senior Attorney
Institute for Free Speech



